
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

August 9, 2024 
 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman  
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission  
21 South Fruit Street  
Concord, NH 03301-2429  
 
Re: DE 24-070, Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a 
Eversource Energy, Request for Change in Distribution Rates 

CPCNH Reply Brief on Intervention 

Dear Chairman Goldner,  

 Attached for filing, please find the Community Power Coalition of New 
Hampshire’s reply brief on intervention in the above referenced matter.  
Pursuant to the June 28, 2024 Order of Notice in this matter, this filing is only 
being made electronically by email.  Electronic copies are being provided to 
the current service list including the Office of Consumer Advocate.   

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you. 

Yours truly,  

 
Chair, CPCNH, (603) 448-5899, Clifton.Below@communitypowernh.gov  

 

cc: OCA and Docket Service List as of 8/9/24 

P.O. Box 840 

Concord, NH 03302 

www.CommunityPowerNH.gov 

COMMUNITY 
POWER COALITION 
OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
For communities, by communities. 
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

aglaserschoff@synapse-energy.com

alexandra.k.ladwig@energy.nh.gov

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

bhavumaki@synapse-energy.com

brian.callnan@communitypowernh.gov

Charles.J.Underhill@oca.nh.gov

chris@cleanenergynh.org

Clifton.Below@CommunityPowerNH.gov

cpalmer@synapse-energy.com

Deana.Dennis@CommunityPowerNH.gov

dghansen@CAEnergy.com

dmullinax@blueridgecs.com

donald.m.kreis@oca.nh.gov

dsoutter@necta.info

elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

eperkins@competitive-energy.com

golding@communitychoicepartners.com

jacqueline.m.trottier@energy.nh.gov

jay.e.dudley@energy.nh.gov

jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

jgoldberg@keeganwerlin.com

jjdevirgilio@gmail.com

joshua.w.elliott@energy.nh.gov

jvanrossum@clf.org

karen.j.moran@energy.nh.gov

Marc.H.Vatter@oca.nh.gov

Marie-Helene.B.Bailinson@energy.nh.gov

mark.p.toscano@energy.nh.gov

mary.e.schwarzer@energy.nh.gov

Matt.LHeureux@unh.edu

Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov

Matthew.J.Fossum@oca.nh.gov

mhorne@hcc-law.com

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov

mtclark@CAEnergy.com

nhregulatory@eversource.com

nkrakoff@clf.org

noel.rutherford@na.crh.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

rborowski@preti.com

rburke@nhla.org

sam@cleanenergynh.org

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

smurphy@mpm.com

srowe@hancocklumber.com

Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov

stower@nhla.org

tgriset@preti.com

tklaes@blueridgecs.com

twoolf@synapse-energy.com

wdejeanlouis@synapse-energy.com

willoughbyconsulting@gmail.com
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